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JACOB GOODMAN J. D. GOODMAN

67 WEST I25 th STREET

REAL ESTATE 
MORTGAGES 
INSURANCE

NEW YORK
TELEPHONE

HARLEM 9060
HARLEM 7610

February 11th, 1929.

R. H. Walker, 
#621 West State St. 
Jacksonville , Fla.

Dear Madam:

We received your letter of February 9th, and in 
reply would say that it is absolutely impossible to arrange 
a loan for you unless you are in New York to sign the 
necessary authorization papers.

The loan, if it is negotiated would be for $10,000. 
with payments of about $250.00 quarterly. This would reduce 
your payments from what they are at present by $500.00 per 
year, as up to this time you have been paying $1000.00 a year 
on the third mortgage, and $500.00 a year on the second 
mortgage, whereas, according to the new arrangements if the 
mortgage can be placed you will only be paying $1000.00 per 
year.

Please let us know by return mail when you can be 
in New York, and greatly oblige,

Yours very truly, 

JACOB GOODMAN & CO.
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